Agenda Item: 2.a

Meeting Date: October 31, 2023

MEMORANDUM
To: City Commission
Date: 2023-01-06
From: Rebecca Schlichter
Subject: Approve the Minutes for the:

A. 9/6/2023 Special Meeting
B. 9/7/2023 Regular Meeting
C. 9/19/2023 Work Session

Presenter(s): Rebecca Schlichter, City Clerk
Recommend: Staff recommends to approve the minutes for the meetings identified above.
Epic Goal(s): Goal #5 Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen

inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A. 09-06-23 SM Minutes.pdf, B. 09-07-23 RM Minutes.pdf, C. 09-19-23 WS
Minutes.pdf,

Background: Please see exhibits


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2226466/09-06-23_SM_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2236218/09-07-23_RM_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2240213/09-19-23_WS_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2240213/09-19-23_WS_Minutes.pdf

